

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]FW: 1119 and 1059 R Union Street - ZBA Hearing
Tuesday, March 4 @ 7:30 P.M.

From: Nicholas Zeoli <zeoli@rocklandpolice.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 1:26 PM
To: Debra Shettlesworth <DShettlesworth@rockland-ma.gov>
Cc: Thomas MacDonald <macdonald@rocklandpolice.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]FW: 1119 and 1059 R Union Street - ZBA Hearing Tuesday, March 4 @ 7:30 P.M.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Deb;

I want to thank you for dropping off the plans for 1119 and 1059 R Union St.

Everything looks good on our end. I guess the only comments we would like to make would be the following:

- If there are to be locked gates at both entrances, Union St and Lavina Ave, would they be able to provide keys to our department in case we need emergency access afterhours.
- If large trucks are to entering and exiting the site, will they be posting any kind of signage indicating that. "Trucks Entering" etc

Thank you

Nicholas P. Zeoli
Chief of Police
Rockland Police Department
T: (781) 871-3890
zeoli@rocklandpolice.com

-Confidentiality Notice-

The information contained in this e-mail and any accompanying documents is confidential, privileged, and is intended solely for the person and/or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, please return the e-mail and attachments immediately to the sender and delete the e-mail and attachments and any copy from your system. Unauthorized review, use, disclosure, copying, distributing or printing of this communication, or any part thereof, is strictly prohibited.